GEaN TR UM

im. Kazimierza Michatowskiego

ARCHEOLOGI

Stodziemnhomorsief HE,

Title: PAL.M.A.L.S. Research and excavation by a new joint Syro-Italian mission in the
southwest quarter of Palmyra

Author(s): Maria Teresa Grassi, Waleed Al-As'ad

Journal: Studia Palmyreriskie 12

Fifty Years of Polish Excavations in Palmyra 1959-2009, International Conference,
Warsaw, 6-8 December 2010

Year: 2013

Pages: 115-128

ISSN 0081-6787

Publisher: Polish Centre of Mediterranean Archaeology, University of Warsaw (PCMA UW),
Wydawnictwa Uniwersytetu Warszawskiego (WUW)

www.pcma.uw.edu.pl - www.wuw.pl

Abstract: A new archaeological project started in Palmyra in 2007 with the creation of an
Italian-Syrian joint mission (PA1L.M.A Ls.), formed by the Universita degli Studi of Milan and
the General directorate of Antiquities and Museums of Damascus. The research concerns an
area that has not been investigated systematically so far, that is, the southwest quarter
between the Hellenistic city to the south and the Roman Imperial Age quarter to the north.
Since 2008 the research has focused on the most monumental structure of the area, the so
called Peristyle building, uncovering nine rooms on the western and northern sides of the
building. the Peristyle building clearly shows a long period of development, from the Roman
age (2nd-3rd century AD), to which belongs the rich decoration consisting of fine stucco,
plaster and precious coloured marbles, to the Byzantine-Umayyad period (7th-8th century).
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